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1 eLK Official Filing ****12/24/200B 10:21 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ;Bc-oS'-oc>o~ -'fc.p- or 080Qo8 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, December 24,200810:00 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEAdam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted :)( Administrative Parties Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 00021·0 S. 
12/24/2008 9:58:00 AM 

DISTRIBUTION:080008-0Tj 090008-0T 
1:\2009\090008\090008establish.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

& e..YY)~\e0 


'd.. f~~d 


L( Mfu led 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida (08QR) 

Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) 

Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) 

PCS Phosphate· White Springs (Brickfield QR) 

Sprint Nextel (08aQR) 

Verizon Florida LLC. (08QR) 


COMPANY 

CODE 


ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

greg.follensbee@)att.com No 
wade Iitchfield(atfpl.com No 
crkiser@mintz.com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com I No 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
de.oroark(atverizon.com No 

Printed on 1I512009 at 2:06:55 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05,20092:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 492716) 

Attachments: 09-0008ord.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/5/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 492716 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No 

r-..... 

Printed on 11512009 at 3:53:08 PM 



1 CLK Official Filing'**"l01712008 10:55 AM e.... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, October 06,2008 4:58 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

101612008 4:5400 PM 

1:U008\080008\080008\VRZ Qualified Rep Order I-DSTownsley.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



Tuesday, Oct 07,2008 1241 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmlnbMJVO-h*-Cmr 

- Q% 
7? From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Lee Eng Tan 

Subject: RE: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08 

Monday, September 29,2008 4:38 PM 

DOCUMENT NO. 
cc: Laura King DISTRIBUTION: 

Thank you for the clarification. I will place this document in correspondence and will move DN 08100-08 from 
Docket 080134 to Docket 080008 per DN 09139-08. 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Monday, September 29,2008 4:33 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject RE: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08 
Please make the change to dockets, staff requested this action from the company so that we may keep the qualified 
representative requests together. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, September 29,2008 4:23 PM 
To: Laura King; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08 

Hi Laura and/or Lee Eng, 

Wc received a letter from VerizodO'Roark @N 09139-08) requesting that the request for qualified representative 
status for Darrel S. Townsley, filed on 9/3/08, and currently filed in Docket 080134 @N 08100-OS), be transferred to 
Docket 080008. I wanted to double check with you before I made that change. Please advise. 

Thank you! 

Dorothy 

9/29/2008 



I CLK Official Filing*'"*8/14/2008 12:25 PM *..** 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 

FpSC, CLK - CORRESp0NDE"E 
To: 
cc: Timisha Brooks 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ~AdmWWstbe-b*-C'J~mer 

Docket Number: 080008-OT DISTRIBUTION: 

Thursday, August 14,2008 1226 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

I"T NO. fu209.I - 0% Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

8/14/2008 12:19:00 PM 

I:L?008\080008\lntrado QR Order ILdoc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE (Ballesteros) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

AT&T Florida (08QR) 
lntrado Communications, Inc. (QR) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) 
Sprint Ncxtel (08aQR) 
Veriron Florida LLC. (QR08) 

I r 

greg. follensbee@att.com No 
crkircr@nintz.com No 

_jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
dc.oroark@verizon.com No 

PART> 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I ADDRESS 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

DIRECTORY 
r o M w s s i o I *  

I 



I .**** CLK Official Filing****8/14/2008 11:21 AM 

Matilda Sanders 7%- 08 - 0 5 - 2 8  - foF - 6 7  
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teltzman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Thursday, August 14,2008 10:16 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices sc, CLK - c0RREspo”cE 

d m h i s m i v e - P w t b - C ~  
-OS DOCUMENT NO. 4003 \ 

DISTRIBUTION: 

x4 - 
8/14/2008 10:12:00 AM 

I:\2008\080008\Sprint QR Order 1ll.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

AT&T Florida (08QR) 
lntrado Communications, Inc. (QR) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) 
Sprint Nextel (OSaQR) 
Veriron Florida LLC. (QR08) 

PARTI  
NAME 

greg.follensbee@!att.com No 
crkiser@mintz.com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
de.oroark@verizon.com No 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

DIRECTORY 
rommsioN 



Cu( MfiFlal Flllng**"*3/25/2008 10:12 AM ..,.. ~ 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, March 25,2008 10:12 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

3/25/2008 10:10:00 AM 

lntrado QR 0rder.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



- .  - 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

AT&T Florida (08QK) 

Verizon Florida LLC. (QKUX) 
lntrado Communications, Inc (QR) .~ 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

I I 

grcg.follcnsbee~att.com 
crkiscr@minu.com 
de.oroark@ven~on.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 3/25/2008 at 4:12:59 PM 

~~~ 

I 



CLK Official Filing****3/25/2008 la05 AM e*... 

* 
Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

'3SC-b.a - obqb - e g  

Tuesday, March 25,2008 10:02 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

A-nRrrb,c)car"a 
3/25/2008 10:01:00 AM 

White Springs QR Order 1l.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

o d 0 0 0 8 - 0 ~  Docket Number: 08000-OT 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



.. . -. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 1N 

I I I 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) I jbrew@bbrslaw.com 1 No 

Printed on 3/26/2008 at 12 24 24 PM 



/CLK Officlal Flling***"3/25/2006 la05 AM ..t.t 
1 

/ 
. Matiida Sanders 3 % - 0  8 -b lqc  - f+p - 0's 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Administdve~ Rnbr 0- 
DOCUMENT NO.pbO2l- 0s 
DISTRIBUTION 

Tuesday, March 25,2008 1O:Ol AM 

3/25/2008 9:59:00 AM 

White Springs QR 0rder.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



- .  . FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

PARTY 
NAME 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com NO 

Printed on 3/26/2008 at 12:22:33 PM 



CLK Otneid Flling****3/25/2008 9:26 AM .... t 1 

Matilda Sanders T S C  - 08 - 0 1 4 0  - b F  - o T  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename / Path. 
Order Type: 

Tuesday. March 25,2008 926 AM 

3/25/2008 92400 AM 

ATST QR Order IV.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



- 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

I I I ADDRESS 

AT&T Florida (08QR) 
lntrado Communications, Inc. (QR) 
Verizon Florida LLC. (QR08) 

PARTY 
NAME 

greg.follensbee@,att.com No 
crkiser@mintz.com No 
de.oroark@verizon.com No 

COMPANY I CODE 1 EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 3/25/2008 at 4 21 41 PM 

~~ 



CLK Official Filing****3/25/2008 e26 AM .*tt. 

I.. 
1 

Matilda Sanders T5.c - o a  o i3s  - b F  -ST 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday. March 25,2008 923 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Charfene Poblete 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

3/25/2008 9:17:00 AM 

ATBT QR Order Ill.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver I 

-,.-.-I.- , ..,,,.,.. 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 



I - 
KOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

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

greg.follensbee@att.com No 
crkiser@mintz.com No 
de.oroark@verizon. com No 

Printed on 3/25/2008 a1 4:24:53 PM 

1 



1 ***en CLI( Offi~aI Flllng****2113/2008 W l l  AM 

Matllda Sanders %C-O?-~~?-FOF-OT 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-0T 
Filename I Path: see below 
Order Type: 

Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC 
Orders for issuance today. 

Wednesday, February 13,2008 9:07 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices: Charlene Poblete 

WSC LK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dministrativ~ ~aniss Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRI3UT'ION: 

2/13/2008 9:03:00 AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

FP&L QR 0rder.doc 
FP&L QR Order Il.doc 
Sprint QR 0rder.doc 
lntrado QR 0rder.doc 
AT&T OR 0rder.doc 
AT8T QR Order Il.doc 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnissim 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION I DIRECTORY MASTER I 
I I I 

AT&T Florida (OSQR) I greg.follensbee@att.com I No J 

Printedon211312008at 1:58PM 

I 



I CLK M c l a l  Fl l lng~~~WlS/2008 %I1 AM t.... 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schlndler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: see below 
Order Type: 

p5c-03 -0088 -bG -oT 

Wednesday, February 13,2008 907 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete 

2/13/2008 9 0 3 0 0  AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC 
Orders for issuance today. 

FPBL QR 0rder.doc 
FPBL QR Order Il.doc 
Sprint QR 0rder.doc 
lntrado QR 0rder.doc 
ATBT QR 0rder.doc 
ATBT QR Order Il.doc 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the Gemral Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

‘ l o  O /  



1 CLK Official Flllng~***2/13/2008 all AM ..... 
Matllda Sanders %C-f>g -00vb - WoF bcS 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submltted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: see below 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, February 13,2008 9:07 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete 

~Ldminisrrative parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENTNO. 060&-0Y 
DISTRIBUTION: 

2/13/2008 SO300 AM 

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
AT&T QR 0rder.doc 
AT&T QR Order Il.doc 

Thanks, 
js 

' /o 
Jacqueline Schindler 
OFFice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnissicm 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 CLK Official Flllngo*~*2/13/2008 9 A l  AM ..... 
Matllda Sanders T S C -  oa - 00~5--Fo~-0-i- 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesdav. FebNaN 13.2008 907 AM 
CLK - Ord& / Notices; Charlene Poblete 
Order I Notice Submitted I RWCLK - C 0 R R E S P O ” C E  1 I 

Date and Time: 2/13/2008 9:0300 M 
Docket Number: 080008-OT 
Filename / Path: see below 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: - 
Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC 
Orders for issuance today. 

FP&L QR 0rder.doc 
FP&L QR Order Il.doc 
Sprint QR Order.doc 
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



Matllda Sanders Tx-08 4 OOS‘ f -FOE-K 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

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

2/13/2008 903:OO AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

FP&L QR 0rder.doc 
FPBL QR Order 1l.doc 
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



CLK Ofkial Flllng'***l/28/2008 11:33 AM ..*.. 1 

Matiida Sanders 4 F -07- 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Monday, January28,2008 11:27 AM 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Three Orders Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative have been slgned and moved to GC Orders for issuance 
today. 

CLK -Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete 

, CLK - CORRESPO"CE 
112812008 11:25:00 AM ~ 8 0 0 0  8 

DISTRIBUTION: qualified rep orders 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

FP&L QR 0rder.doc 
Sprint QR 0rder.doc 
Verizon QR 0rder.doc 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
3540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 33399 
850-413-6754 

"*/ I 



- FlOlUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION I DIRECTORY MASTER 1 
I I I 

Venzon Florida LLC. (QR08) I de.oroark@verizon.com I No 

Printed on 1/28/2008 at 4:29 PM 



1 CLK Officlal Filing****l2/26/2007 397 PM *****  

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, December 26,2007 3:15 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070008-OT and 080008-OT 
Filename I Path: 080008or.doc 

12/26/2007 3:14:00 PM 

copied to gcorders 

ADMIMSTRATIVE 

0 O O Z I JAN -2 0" 



--... 

.se Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080008-0T Date Docketed: 0110212008 Title: Applications for qualified representative status. 

Company: Qualified Representatives 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 

('0' indicates OPR) x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PCQgl:iI!II Modul e D WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff 'QUDsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 


Exam 

All 
 SK 


X 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

ADM 

SKED 

Commissioners 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ ~-

Docket ,.. OSO008-0T Date Docketed: 01/0212008 Title: Applications for qualified representative status. 


Company: Qualified Representatives 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("()" indicates OPR) x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Moduli 0 WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Teitzman. C Poblete [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current, 

I. Roll-overlRevised CASR Due NONE 12/29/2003 
2. I 
3. I 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. I 

Staff !;;ounsel A Teitzman. C Poblete 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

i23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments ,for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full C9IIIIIission _ Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/0712008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I CT IEDI MM IAcl SK 

i I I I I I X 

CT 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

SK 

Approved: 
Date: 01/07/2008 

.Where panels are assigned the senl0r CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


